
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

                                                      August 9, 2021 
 

     ADDENDUM 1, RFP #25-21 (32471)  

 

STUDENT NUTRITION SERVICES (SNS) 

POINT OF SALE (POS) COMPUTERIZED SYSTEM, ACCESSORIES, SUPPLIES 

AND MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT 
 

This addendum modifies the original document as listed below and is hereby incorporated to the contract 

documents.  Acknowledge receipt of this addendum by returning the completed and signed form with the 

solicitation response.  Failure to submit the addendum will be used as an evaluated factor. 

   

QUESTION:   -  

How many digital menu boards should be quoted? 

ANSWER:  
The quote should be for 50 units. The pricing can be for various sizes (listed as an attached exhibit) as we 

will utilize the best size in the space provided for each campus. The sizes will be determined at each 

campus after evaluation for placement. 

 

QUESTION:  -   

How should we respond to sections 18, 19, and 20 attributed versus the sub-attributes within those sections? 

Do you need pricing broken down in those sections?  

ANSWER: 

For section, 18- Please indicate attributes included with your product.  

For sections, 19 and 20- Pricing is per entire attribute for each section. (19-approx 2 to 25 users; 20-approx 70 

sites) 

 

QUESTION:   

Do you need vendors to submit an implementation timeline with the response? 

ANSWER: 

No, a timeline is not necessary. We would just like to have a general idea of your implementation and training 

plan and what that entails. 
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QUESTION:   

You provide a document titled "Texas Data Privacy Agreement".  

a. Is this to be filled out and returned with our response or is it included for our information only? 

ANSWER: 

The Texas Data Privacy Act should be completed and returned with vendor response. 

 

QUESTION:    

 In Section 1 Project Overview -  (page 57 of the "Hard Copy for Distribution") 

How often does the vendor perform security audits on their systems and when was the last one completed? 

Provide the results. –  

Are you referring to referring to internal or external audits? 

ANSWER: 

Internal. Are security protocols being adhered to on a regular basis? 

 

QUESTION:   

Compliance - Can you firm comply with all of the specifications requirements listed?  

Are you referring to all requirements of the RFP or a specific set of requirements?  

ANSWER: 

The requirements referenced in the RFP.  Any requirement(s) that cannot be met should be listed on the 

Compliance page of the RFP. 

 

 

 

     

                                      ___________________________________  

  Company Name 

           
            ________________________  ___________________________________  

 Mark A. Booker  Address 

 Director of Purchasing 

  ___________________________________  

  City                        State               Zip 

 

  ___________________________________  

  Signature 

   

  ___________________________________  

  Title 


